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DATE: 07/29/25
TO: Alisa Pike, FCCM, Procurement Manager
CcC: Erin Kluis Briggs, Grant Manager
FROM: Kerry Jones, Project Manager

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award of Quote 23-TO0040/AP Q 36

Solicitation Name: Companero Phase 2

The attached bid received from GOODWIN BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC for the above referenced

solicitation is submitted as recommendation for award.

Items 1 through 5 below have been completed.
Total Contract Bid Price for this award is: $440,259.09

1. Reference checks are satisfactory: (Reviewed under 23-T00040/AP) XYES __NO
If no, provide an explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.
2. Recommend award as responsive and responsible bidder: _X YES __ NO
If no, provide a detailed explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.
Request Next Bidder? __ YES X _NO
Provide a statement that addresses the reason(s) for your recommendation or rejection. Include your
basis for determining that pricing is fair and reasonable and that the Bidder has the ability and resources
to perform in accordance with the bid terms, conditions and scope.
We (HCUD) believe the contract bid price to be fair and within budget. The bidder GOODWIN BROTHERS
CONSTRUCTION INC has done numerous jobs for Hernando County. We believe the bidder has done
numerous project of this scale and has the means and methods to turn over a complete remodel within terms,

conditions, and scope.

5. Provide the funding information:
a. Fund 4121 Dept 07201 Account 5626302
b. Fund Dept Account

Recommendation Approved By: B‘@:\ !F@ %C £ Date: 8) (’29 2(

Department Director/Manager




